

RECEIVED

Jun 24 2026

From: [Kirsten E. Small](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Val H. Stieglitz](#); [Donald Falk](#); [Ian Ford](#); [Ainsley Tillman](#); [Hunter James](#); [Mackelcan, Douglas W.](#); [Kelli Davis](#)
Subject: Appeal No. 2024-002098, Motion for Extension
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2026 9:03:58 AM
Attachments: [2024-002098 - Motion for Extension - Petn for Rehearing\(204990549.1\).pdf](#)

S.C. SUPREME COURT

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good morning,

Attached for filing please find Petitioners' motion for extension of time to file their petition for rehearing. A check for the filing fee will be forwarded under separate cover.

Best regards,

Kirsten E. Small, CIPP/US
Shareholder | Complex Litigation
P: (864) 282-1112
KSmall@maynardnexsen.com

104 South Main Street Suite 900
Greenville, South Carolina 29601



Confidentiality Notice - The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it is intended only for the named recipient and may be legally privileged and include confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it. Thank you.